Diocese of Tulsa
OKLAHOMA, CLEVELAND

OKLAHOMA, ADA (COALGATE)

**Blessed Sacrament Church**

1300 East Beverly Street
Ada, Oklahoma 74820
Phone 405-332-2450

Access: Some restrictions apply

History: Blessed Sacrament Church is a non-Indian parish. However, diocesan priests from Blessed Sacrament attended the following Indian missions and station:

1912-1915 (became a parish) St. Henry Mission (Choctaw), Bentley
1912-1915 (became a mission) Tishomingo station (Chickasaw)
1915-1925 (transferred to St. Catherine's, Durant) St. David Mission (Chickasaw), Tishomingo

Also, diocesan priests from Blessed Sacrament have administered St. Patrick Mission, Atoka, and Our Lady of Good Counsel Mission, Leigh.

**History of St. Patrick Mission**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Year</th>
<th>Events</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1872-1875</td>
<td>Diocesan priests established and attended St. Patrick Mission (Choctaw) from Immaculate Conception Church, Fort Smith, Arkansas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1875-1889</td>
<td>Benedictines (now St. Gregory's Abbey, Shawnee, Oklahoma) administered St. Patrick’s</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1875 (closed)</td>
<td>Benedictines established a school</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1889-1892</td>
<td>Benedictines attended St. Patrick’s from Our Lady of Good Counsel, Leigh</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1892-unknown (Indians declined)</td>
<td>Became a parish</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Benedictines from St. Patrick’s attended the following Choctaw Indian missions and stations:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Year</th>
<th>Mission/Station</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1876-1884</td>
<td>Leigh station</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1876-1888</td>
<td>McAlester station</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1876-1887</td>
<td>Boggy Depot station</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1876-1889 (transferred to Our Lady of Good Counsel, Leigh)</td>
<td>Caddo station</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1876-1889 (closed)</td>
<td>Tuskahoma station</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
1884-1887 (became a parish) (no longer Indian)  Our Lady of Good Counsel Mission, Leigh
1886-1888 (became a parish) (no longer Indian)  St. John Mission, McAlester
1887-1889 (transferred to St. Michael's Mission)  Sacred Heart Mission, Boggy Depot

History of Our Lady of Good Counsel Church

1876-1884  Benedictines (now St. Gregory's Abbey, Shawnee, Oklahoma) attended Leigh station (Choctaw) from St. Patrick’s, Atoka
1884-1887  Benedictines established and attended Our Lady of Good Counsel Mission (Choctaw) from St. Patrick’s, Atoka
1887-1892 (Indian declined)  Became a parish; Benedictines administered Our Lady of Good Counsel Church

Benedictines from Our Lady of Good Counsel attended the following Indian missions and stations:

1889-1892 (became a parish) (no longer Indian)  St. Patrick Mission (Choctaw), Atoka
1889-1904 (transferred to Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Ardmore)  Caddo station (Choctaw)
1890-1898 (closed)  Sacred Heart Mission (Choctaw), Boggy Depot
1890-1900 (transferred to Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Ardmore)  Tishomingo station (Chickasaw)
1891-1906 (became a parish) (no longer Indian)  Blessed Sacrament Mission (Choctaw), Coalgate
1896-1902 (transferred to Our Lady of Prompt Succor, Ardmore)  Durant station (Choctaw)
1896-1905 (closed)  Lime Stone Gap station (Choctaw)
1896-1905 (closed)  Silo station (Choctaw)

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: 1876-1906, 1912-1925

Volume: Several volumes

Description: Sacramental records for St. Patrick Church, 1876-1892, and the Indian missions and stations attended from Coalgate, Atoka, Leigh, and St. Michael's Mission; baptisms, 1885-1906, 1912-1925, and marriages and deaths, 1876-1906, 1912-1925.